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February 16, 2000

Ms. Melissa A. Hager
Rosenman & Colin LLP
575 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10022-2585

Re: American Network Exchange, Inc., d/’b/a AMNEX, Inc.
Dear Ms. Hager

Thank you for taking the time to discuss with me the status of the above referenced company.
This letter is for the purpose of summarizing our telephone conversation on this date regarding this
matter.

As I explained, when a company fails to submit the required annual report and does not
respond to our inquiries, we have no way to determine its legal status, or even whether it is stiil
doing business in Florida. We did, however, receive your letter in time to terminate the Show Cause
proceedings pending before the Commission. '

You advised us that AMNEX ceased conducting telecommunications business in Florida in
June of 1999. It is also my understanding that the company will be liquidated and will not be
emerging from Chapter 11 protection as a provider of telecommunications service in Florida.

Under those circumstances, you may wish to request a voluntary cancellation of AMNEXs
Florida certificate. Cancellation of the certificate would eliminate the continued exposure to
Regulatory Assessment Fees in Florida for this company. If such a request is made, it should be

- ===~ directed to the same addressee as was your January 26, 2000 letter.

Once again, thank you for your attention to this matter. =
_ =
Sincerely, -
C. Lee Fordham L-f
CLF/anc g
e
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